<u>CYNGOR CWMUNEDED BRONLLYS</u> A MEETING WAS HELD AT LLYSWEN PUBIC HALL ON MONDAY 6TH FEBRUARY, 2023

Present:Cllr Mrs. L. HughesCllr Mr. C. WilliamsCllr Mr. E. DoughtyCllr Mr. H. LewisCllr Tom ColbertCllr Mrs. E. DaviesMrs. Denise Abberley-Williams – ClerkCllr Mr. M. Bouette

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest expressed.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on the 11th January, 2023 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record. This was proposed by Cllr Williams and seconded by Cllr Davies.

MATTERS ARISING

556/2020 Field Opposite Bronllys Garage – The Clerk reported that she had heard nothing further from Gemma Bufton, Planning Officer regarding this. It was agreed that Cllr Colbert chase this with Planning.

Action By: Cllr Colbert

580/2021 Rights of Way, Shrubbery Lane, Llyswen – This remains ongoing.

595/2022 Planning Application 21/1711/FUL – The Clerk reported that she had heard nothing further from Lorraine Jenkin, Planning Officer regarding this. It was agreed that Cllr Colbert chase this with Planning.

Action By: Cllr Colbert

604/2022 Charging Points for Electric Vehicles – This remains ongoing.

605/2022 Car Park Royston Hall – This remains ongoing.

606/2022 Request for Play Equipment, Llyswen – This remains ongoing.

<u>607/2022</u> Grass Cutting, Llys Meillion – Cllr Hughes reported that despite the Clerk repeatedly asking PAR Homes this work has still not been carried out. Cllr Hughes also reported that the trees also need trimming. The Clerk agreed to contact PAR Homes again regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

www.bronllyscc.org

<u>609/2022 Bench for Llyswen</u> – Cllr Hughes reported that she has ordered a bench and a plaque. This will be a commemorative bench to mark the King's coronation in May 2023.

<u>610/2023 Parking, Bronllys Garage</u> – The Clerk reported that she had received a reply from PCSO Emma Jackson – "I have noticed this and due to no parking restrictions in place no action can be taken. By all means I can speak with staff. I have noticed that some vehicles park over the walk way along the garage, this is considerate and this can be addressed. Otherwise it's a highway issue. In one way, it slows traffic down. I shall update you once I have attended".

<u>611/2023</u> Grass Cutting Tender – The Clerk reported that this is now out for tender with a closing date of 6th March, 2023.

<u>612/2023 Resignation of Community Council</u> – The Clerk reported that the process for recruiting a new Community Councillor for Llyswen is in process.

CORRESPONDENCE

A letter was received from William Lloyd of the Talgarth and District Regeneration Group regarding financial support for Talgarth Library. Cllr Hughes proposed £100 which was agreed by all present.

A letter was received from Wales Air Ambulance asking for financial support. Cllr Williams proposed £500 which was agreed by all present.

ACCOUNTS

£221.36
£ 46.00
£376.80

The accounts were proposed by Cllr Lewis and seconded by Cllr Doughty

Income Received Precept	£5,000.00
Bank Balance As Per Latest Statement Current Account	£14,618.71

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

It was reported that the bus shelter holding books for the community needs some more shelves to house the books. Cllr Williams agreed to contact Carl Selby regarding fitting some extra shelves.

Action By: Cllr Williams

www.bronllyscc.org

Cllr Williams raised the housing development on the school site and as to what stage the development was at. Cllr Colbert agreed to contact Planning regarding this.

Action By: Cllr Colbert

Cllr Lewis reported that he attended a recent meeting of the Royston Hall Management Committee and they had queried who was responsible for what with regard to insurance, i.e. what they are responsible for when holding events and what Bronllys Community Council are responsible for. It was agreed that the Clerk contact the insurance company in the first instance.

Action By: Clerk

Cllr Lewis reported that the Management Committee are looking to do an event to mark the King's Coronation in May 2023 and were enquiring as to whether the Community Council would be looking to contribute to this in any way. It was agreed that the Community Council look to purchase commemorative mugs for both Bronllys and Llyswen.

Cllr Hughes enquired as to whether a bin could be purchased for the area between the garage and War Memorial in Llyswen. This was agreed.

Cllr Williams reported that the bin used for dog fouling needs replacing in Fosse Way. It was agreed that a new bin be purchased.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held in the Royston Hall, Bronllys on Wednesday 8th March, 2023 at 7.30 p.m.